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TO:   All Prospective Bidders 
 
FROM:  Barbara Hauptli, Procurement Specialist I 
 
DATE:  March 3, 2016 
 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1 
  RFTA Solicitation No. 16-009 

Arboriculture On-Call Services 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 

This document, hereinafter referred to as Addendum No. 1, becomes a binding 
incorporation to the solicitation documents and the resulting contract award.  All Proposers 
must include acknowledgment of this and any other Addenda with their submission.  See 
Part IV, for the Acknowledgement of Addenda form to be submitted with your Quote. 

The purpose of this Addendum No. 1 is to respond to questions received from potential 
proposers. 

I. Response to Questions: 

DATE: 2/26/2016 TIME: 2:44 PM FROM:  Ceres Landcare/A Cut 
Above Forestry REFERENCE:  

QUESTION: RESPONSE: 
1) How many years has a contract for on-call 

arboriculture been let? 
 

2) Historically, how many emergency calls, after 
hours calls and holiday site visits have been 
performed annually? 
 

3) Approximately how many maintenance calls 
(non-emergency or after hours) have been 
made annually? 

 
 
 
4) How much of the $50,000 contract cap has 

been used annually each of the last five years? 
 

5) Can more than one company be awarded a 
contract? 

 

1) RFTA has had three firms under contract for on-
call arboriculture services from 2012-2016. 
 

2) There have not been any emergency or after-
hours calls in the 2012-2016 time period. 
 
 

3) There have been four calls for service in the 
2012-2016 time period; one in 2013 and three in 
2014.  This is not predictive of future 
requirements. Actual service needs are 
unforeseeable. 
 

4) Arboriculture services were used in 2013 for 
$5,590.00 and in 2014 for $10,108.00. 
 

5) Yes. 
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DATE: 2/26/2016 TIME: 2:44 PM FROM:  Ceres Landcare/A Cut 
Above Forestry REFERENCE:  

QUESTION: RESPONSE: 
6) What would trigger the Davis-Bacon wage 

requirement?  Have the Davis-Bacon 
requirements been required in earlier contracts 
for on-call Arboriculture services? 

 

6) Davis-Bacon wage requirements would be 
triggered only on construction projects that 
exceed $2000 and that are funded wholly or in 
part by a grant.  This has occurred with two other 
services, but never with Arboriculture, nor do we 
anticipate it happening. 
 

7) Would you allow for a provision in the contract 
to adjust cost only when Davis-Bacon 
requirements are applied? 
 

7) Yes. In the event that Davis-Bacon requirements 
are invoked for a specific task order, RFTA will 
consider all elements of cost required for the 
performance of the work for that task order. 

 


